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Dr. Albert Hewton,
1034 8th Street,
San Diego, Calif,

Dear Dr. lewton:

I have your letter of the eleventh with orices of
real estato.

In gerneral the prices arc satisfactory - I might want
to nake 2 few changes but it would scem to me with

a 408 commission and giving you half of the rrofits
over and above the price agreed on you should do
your o.m finencing and pay all expensese

I hope you can work out something zlong these
lines. ;

It is a sinch that if you cun muke good on one
of my tracts you will be kept busy here for years
if you can put it overe

Hoping to get together on some basis that is
mitually satisfactory, I am :

Sincerely yours,

EF:AK

——————

Mre ¥d Flotchor
San Diego, Colifornic, |

Docy ¥r, Flotchars

Ivish to meko arrengemconts for the excluslve so

of tho property thut you eontrol in Ville Laro
Sub-divicion znd Z Cejon ifcres, the prices of

wihich Are herewlih attrched; the cormission to be 40% of
the grass; the seles to bo on & ninicum of 70~ dom

mad 119 a month, including intcrent.

I =ond you to finance the projcet 2 the Mllowing
extont: not 40 exceed LH000 with option of concelling
tho contrret vhan you have seid oud ot lezat 72520

on oy order, thc money o be pnld ps the exoenses
sro incurreds You 2ve 4o furnizh i ment for

a tent or =20lez room.

2s sccurlty for tho monier that you edwence for
my cecount, & =All zive you ¢ uritten order om
le Ge Onith in tho sun of $8300 to rotoct you
!‘.g?.iﬂ':t‘- lasae

T™he nonies thut you odvensa ore ©o cover the oxicnnes
of rdvortising, »rinting, :nd glaries of cuployees,
ot 2oleszens The guarsntes belng o ninbmm 2nle

af 585,000 for the month of Folrusry, 1923, omd
85,000 & month thororfior. fe =ve 0 ~dvertlze ia
our neme, tad nll contracts cre ta be signed bty

the Gragenont 2axk Comonny, end 2o controct to be
binding without first being spproved by the Lrossnant
Purk Conpraye You are ¢o furalsh cortificsic of
ilo to the oroperty ot your om oxienge cnd no
advertioing 4n any wey wmedo without your sooroval

in vriting. '

The equignent ond nlont to romain in your swrership.
Yours vory truly,
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JLBERT NEWTON OFFICE 800 BROADWAY

General Sales Manager Telephone Franklin 2443 .{
COLLEGE SQUARE -_\if
(EI Cerrito Heights Addition) N

Opposite State College Site | ‘i )
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Februery 8th, 19 2 9,

Dr, Albert Newton

1054--8th Street

San Diego, Czlifornia,

Dear Dre Hewton:

I zar called out of tormn for ¢ week.

I hope to hove & definite statement fron the
Earray Estate by that time and be able to moké
a definite arrangement wutuanlly satisfoctory
within the noxt week or ten days.

Yours very truly,

EFsClLF
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Dr.jhbert Henton,

Sen’ Diego,

Calif qrnia.

Dear Dre lew Long

This is to inform you that I propose to remove or tear
domn the buildings in E1 Cajon Acres which I control also
I shall use every endeavor to have Mre Walters and the

Murray Ectate do the same so th:ut we can have uniform
resirictionse. :

¥Yours truly,

EFiAK
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Col. Ed. Fleteher
San Yiego, California

Dear Mr. Fletcher:

Enclosed please find classified advertisment.We have left out
all reference to your name and have delated Fletcher Hill Unit No. 1

from the advertisment.
Kindly let me know if this meets with your approval,
Yours truly,

et

0’4-»— -S,

AN: S
Incl." 1



April Tuonty-fourth,
1 9 2 9

Dr. Albext lNewton,
1143 "C" Sirect,
San Diego, Calif,

Dear Dr. Newtons

This will introduco Mre Oe 4. Steven who has sold

& great dozl of my property in the past und has returned
asking tw got iato the aswles orsunization.

L tclé hizm of ny arrangenents with you and if there is
ny way that you can it him into the picture it #ill
be verconally aprreci: ted,

You 7113 find Yim thoraizkly roliable and he ie familiar
with all that pmperty.

Yours very truly,

EF1AK

May Second,
1 9 2 9

Dr. Albert Newton,
1145 "C" Street,
San Diego, Calif,

Dear Dr. Rewton:

My representative, Mr, Vandeburg, attended your talk
today and said that in your talk you said that Ed
Fletcher and my associates put in El Cajon Acres.

I only om 12 lots in El Cajon Acres, never did

own any more and I wish my name would be entirely
eliminated in relation thercto.

As the owner of Villo Caro Heights, I don't ceare
how nuch credit you give me for the improvemerl s.

My contract with you calls for the Grossmont

property to be residential, if my recollection
serves me right, and I understand in your talk
you are mentioning putting in stores and things
of that kind on the bdulevard, That is just
exactly what I don't want done as I want to keep
the businéss center further down and all the
property on Grossmont that has been sold is for
residential purposes onlye

If you will look at the blank form of contract
all Grosscont property is for reside:rtial and
agricultural purposes.

Yours very truly,

EFt1AK
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